
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Mike Spickelmier, Director of Public Works  MWS 1/30/2023 

DATE: February 2, 2023 

SUBJECT: Engineering Services for the Centre Drive Light, Island, and Intersection Improvements 

 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM # 
 
 

Policy Considerations: 

 
The City Council authorized the improvements to Centre Drive as a C&S Item in the 2023 budget.   

 

Our on-call engineering firm was contacted and has provided the following proposal with alternatives. 
 

Base Design: $26,600 – Civil and Electrical Construction Documents 
 

Alt Task III –  $10,100    - Design of the widened 4H & Centre Drive intersection  
 

 

Financial Consideration:  Line Item 70-010-43360 was budgeted for this project at $785,000  
 

 
Recommendation: Is to accept the proposals for Base Design Tasks I & II, as well as Alt Task III (4H & 

Centre Intersection)  

 
 

Action: Approve Task Order #12 with SMH Consultants for the Design of the Town Centre Improvements 
at a contract price of $36,700 and authorize the Mayor to Sign. 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 


